From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR

Sent: Friday, June 3, 2022 2:16 PM
To: Emma MacAlister
Cc: marcelo.borges@tramontina.com; sarah.campbellsmith@akerman.com;

otavio.carneiro@akerman.com; kate.quelch@akerman.com; Mike Berman;
Jeff Tracy; tom.testwuide@skanaaluminum.com

Subject: Notice to Proceed with Site Investigation Work Plan for BRRTS No. 02-36-
588656 MIRRO CO PLT 2 [Former]

Good afternoon Emma,
This email acts as the notice to proceed with the Site Investigation Work Plan received by DNR on May
26, 2022 with the following comment:

o DNR recommends soil samples be collected and analyzed for PFAS at the new locations

proposed in this work plan in addition to the groundwater sampling.

A site investigation is an iterative process, so based on sampling results, additional investigation may be
needed under Wis. Admin. Code ch. NR 716.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
Regards,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Tauren R. Beggs
Phone: (920) 510-3472
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov (preferred contact method during work at home)

From: Emma MacAlister <EMacAlister@Geosyntec.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 1:28 PM

To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: marcelo.borges@tramontina.com; sarah.campbellsmith@akerman.com;
otavio.carneiro@akerman.com; kate.quelch@akerman.com; Mike Berman

<MBerman@ Geosyntec.com>; Jeff Tracy <JTracy@Geosyntec.com>; Emma MacAlister
<EMacAlister@Geosyntec.com>

Subject: BRRTS No. 02-36-588656 MIRRO CO PLT 2 [Former] - Site Investigation Work Plan
Importance: High

Good afternoon Mr. Beggs,
Attached you will find Tramontina’s Site Investigation Work Plan for the Mirro Co PIt 2 (Former). This
Work Plan has also been uploaded to the RR Program Portal.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Emma MacAlister, R.G.
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Project Geologist

[Licensed R.G. in MO]

Geosyntec Consultants, Inc.

309 N. Water Street, Suite 350

Milwaukee, W1 53202

Phone: 414.918.7483 Mobile: 414.335.2689



